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BAYLOR WOMEN’S CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION (BWCI)  
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM UPGRADE 

OMB/DFM # MC3804000051 
 

ADDENDUM #2 

Bid Date: 

A. The Bid date has been moved from Monday, December 30th, 2013 to Wednesday January 8, 2014 at 10:00 
am in the Thomas Collins building, 3rd floor Conference Room. 

 

Questions and Substitution Deadline: 

A. The deadline for questions and substitutions has been extended from December 19th, 2013 to December 30th, 
2013. 

 

Questions: 
 

A. Will 10’ of slack be required at all device locations?   
 10’ of slack is required where devices are located in a suspended ceiling.    

 

B. How are we to keep the existing system on-line and use the existing conduits? 
 Subsequent to the pre-bid walk thru it was determined that the existing conduit cannot be used in the pod 

ceilings.  The wire can be fished above the ceiling.   
 

C. Demo and new work drawings both show the smoke door mag locks as existing.  Are they to be reused in the 
new work scope?  
 Yes. 

 

D. There is no 1-line diagram showing the size and number of conductors to devices and panels.  Please advise. 
 Size and number of conductors is vendor dependent.  Contractor to follow successful vendor’s 

requirements. 
 

E. Dwg FA-0, Project note #9. Spec. states that all fire alarm EMT conduit to be “RED”. Please advise 
 Bid all conduit as specified.  RED EMT is specified in the fire alarm specification.   

 

F. What type of cutting equipment will be required for the saw cutting of the walls?  Will we be required to use 
Air or Battery cutting equipment? 
 No internal combustion engine equipment will be permitted.   

 

G. What will be required for dust control when cutting walls? 
 Contractor will have to provide appropriate means and methods to contain air born particles. 
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H. Please send out the photos of the sprinkler riser so that we can get them to our sprinkler contractor. 
 See photo below. 

 

 
 
 
 

End of Addendum #2 
 

Summarized By: DEDC, LLC 
   John R. Farina, PE 
Date:   December 23, 2013 


